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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 
ITB NO.  20-07 

 
HVAC ADDITION MAINTENANCE FACILITY 

CITY OF ABERDEEN, MARYLAND 
 
To all holders of the specifications, the following corrections are hereby made.  All other items 
shall remain unchanged. This addendum shall become part of the Contract Documents for the 
above referenced project. Include a signed copy of the addendum in your bid submission.  
 

Acknowledgement of Addendum 
 
Name: ___________________________________________________ 
 
Company: ________________________________________________ 
 
Date: ____________________________________________________ 
 
Signature: ________________________________________________ 

 
• Section 1: Answer to Question Posed by Bidders 
• Section 2: Pre-Bid Attendees 
 

Section 1: 
 
Q1: Is the equipment listed on the bid specifications the required equipment to be installed? Or 
recommended equipment to be installed? 
 
A1: The design of the cooling system was based on Mitsubishi system.  An equivalent system 
from other manufactures can be submitted for City’s engineer review and approval.  It is up to 
the Contractor to determine if other proposed manufacturer equipment meets the engineering 
requirements.   
 
Q2: Is the Contractor responsible for any electrical work? 
A2: It is the Contractor’s responsibility to subcontract for any required electrical work. 
 
Q3: Is an electrical or mechanical permit required with Harford County? 
A3: Yes, the contractor is expected to file for any permits for the associated work.   
 
Q4: What is the expected completion date? 
 
A4: The bid documents state that all work will be substantially complete by 90 calendar days 
after issuance of the Notice to Proceed.  Final testing and acceptance of the system by the 
contractor will be done when external temperature conditions exist to demonstrate sufficiently to 
the City that the product meets the required specifications for cooling.     



Section 2:

**End of Addendum No. 1**


